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Barry Hammond

From: Barry Hammond
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Javier Marcos
Subject: Re: Request/Agreement

Javier, 

You are welcome to provide alternate dates for the deposition, either by email or in your motion to quash.  

Barry 

Barry M. Hammond, Jr. 
Rural Route 3 Holdings, LP 
Barry@ruralroute3holdings.com 
O: (832) 819‐1020 
M: (713) 634‐8660 

From: Javier Marcos <jmarcos@marcoslaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:50 PM 
To: Barry Hammond 
Subject: RE: Request/Agreement  

Barry, 

Attached is revised proposed draft of sworn statement that takes into account every requested addition/modification 
that will resolve all your special exception and discovery issues.   Again be sure you understand if we have this 
documents executed this will resolve ALL your discovery and special exception issues. 

Note we are also quashing your depo notice.  Next time get dates from us. 

Lastly, I strongly suggest you speak with a construction lien attorney.  You are digging the attorney fee hole deeper and 
deeper every time you file non‐sense motions.  We will also being filing a response to your motion to remove the lien 
later today or tomorrow that you have set for Monday. 

Regards, 

Javier Marcos
Abogado / Attorney
______________________________________________

Exhibit B


